Title: Boy Scouts of America, Milwaukee County Council

Manuscript Number: Mss-0244

Bulk: 0.4 cu ft.

Inclusive Dates: 1916-2000

Location: LM, Sh. 194

Scope and Content: In 1911 the Boy Scouts of America established a Boy Scout office on East Mason Street between North Water Street and North Broadway. Officially becoming the Milwaukee County Council in 1929, the Milwaukee County Council merged with the Southeastern Wisconsin Council in 2011. The collection consists primarily of a monthly publication, *The Scouter's Compass*, as well as historical information, brochures, event programs, and two diaries.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English.

Administrative Note: Processed by Steve Schaffer, August 2016

File Headings	Box #	File #
Brochures, Historical Information	1	1
Diaries: 1942, 1943	1	2
The Scouters' Compass, 1962-1988 (not inclusive)	1	3
The Scouters' Compass, January-December 1996	1	4
The Scouters' Compass, January-December 1997	1	5
The Scouters' Compass, January-December 1998	1	6
The Scouters' Compass, January-December 1999	1	7
The Scouters' Compass, January-December 2000	1	8